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      Posting Date: Wednesday June 14, 2023 
 

Solicitation Number:  2223-57VS 
     Description: Janitorial Supplies, Equipment, Training and Services 

P 
 

 AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should 
monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-407b-
a21a-3368d004365e (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by 
letter, or (3) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment.  (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms 
and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. [02-2A005-1] 

 

  

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting 
from questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should 
be read without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the 
question. Questions do not form a part of the contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the 
solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is 
deleted. [02-2A097-1] 

OPENING DATE AND TIME REMAINS THE SAME. 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1. Category 1-Dilution Control chemicals.  Which 
dilution ratio(s) are you requiring on the disinfectant 
and the daily neutral floor cleaner? 

Refer to page 17 of the solicitation under EQUIPMENT 

2. Does “ All other combined manufacturer’s that fall 
within category 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5” mean that another 
brand that meets the specifications of the listed 
manufacturers can be bidded? 

Yes. Final approval for brands will be at the discretion of 
the Coordinator for Building Services. 

3. Can we get a list of the current products that are 
being used under each listed manufacturer? 

The list is too extensive to provide. 

4. Will the District set the Manufacturers List Price for 
each of the 5 Product categories and especially for 
national brands (i.e. Clorox, 3M, etc.) or will the 
responding vendors be responsible for setting the 
Manufactures List Prices? 

Vendors will be responsible for obtaining manufacturers 
pricing. 
Please refer to page 20 of the solicitation under AWARD 
BY ITEM (MODIFIED). 

5. What process will the participating Districts have in 
place to help audit and make sure the discounts off 
of the Manufactures List prices are accurate?   

After Award and prior to commencement of the contract 
each District will reach out to vendors to establish an 
approved product list. Invoices shall include the List 
price, the awarded discount and the final price for each 
line item. 
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

6. Would you consider any additional manufacturers 
from what you have listed on the excel sheet? 

Please refer to Attachment A Bidding Schedule.  
ALL OTHER COMBINED MANUFACTURER'S THAT 
FALL WITHIN CATEGORY for each of the five 
categories. 

7. Will you allow drop shipments from manufacturers? No. Please refer to page 16of the solicitation,  
DELIVERY / PERFORMANCE LOCATION. 
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